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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Registered reference number SD22B/0036

To who it may concern,

We include drawings as requested .

No work has been completed to any driveways, so we have not included any drawings or
details for same.

Any percolation or SUD’s requirements under current planning guidelines are to be installed
in the back garden and connected to a newly fitted 4” PVC pipe that has been connected to
the mains manhole since 2007 when the house was renovated.

I can be contacted on 0871327299,

Regards

Stephen Mabher.
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